

Rose Haney, Ph.D.

Licensed Psychologist

Rose.Haney@tamuc.edu

www.credotestingandcounselingllc.com •

Curriculum Vitae: September 2024

OBJECTIVE

Highly skilled Clinical Psychologist with 15+ years of experience in psychological evaluations, neuropsychological evaluations, report writing, fitness for duty evaluations, and individual therapy. I use evidence-based therapeutic approaches to empower patients to overcome challenges, improve their emotional well-being, and achieve personal growth and self-fulfillment. I am committed to fostering a supportive and empathetic therapeutic environment that promotes positive change and enhances the overall mental health of clients. Additionally, as an adjunct professor, I contribute to students' academic growth by providing engaging, informative, and supportive instruction. I utilize my teaching experience and ongoing professional development to inspire students and contribute to the academic mission of the institution.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Licensed Clinical Psychologist (2014 to present)

Credo Testing and Counseling, LLC

www.credotestingandcounseling.com

Licensed Psychologist, TX #37707

Psypact Licensed to provide services to Psypact-approved states

Provide neuropsychological and psychological evaluations for children and adults. Assessments, scoring, written reports, and verbal feedback are performed for adults, adolescents, children, and schools in areas such as ADD/ADHD, learning disabilities, dementia and memory disorders, traumatic brain injury, and psychological disorders. Psychoeducational evaluation testing conducted with children and adults with IEP and accommodation recommendations. Experience with administration, scoring, and interpretation of standardized academic tests, neuropsychological tests, and psychological tests. Counseling is also provided with a focus in the areas of anxiety, depression, ADHD, OCD, substance abuse, and life goal planning. Only evidence-based methods are used, such as cognitive-behavioral therapy, mindfulness techniques, event-response prevention, somatic therapy, motivational interviewing, SMART goal planning, and more.

Contract psychologist/neuropsychologist for the Shalom Center, Splendora, TX (2016 to present)

Provide neuropsychological and psychological evaluations with written reports via in-person or telehealth for potential and admitted residents from around the U.S. and various countries worldwide. Assessments and evaluations are utilized to discern the appropriateness of continued treatment in residence. Clinical evaluations and report writing for the individuals include assessments for substance abuse, psychological/mood disorders, adjustment difficulties, and personality disorders.

Provider for professionals referred by their respective Texas Boards (nurses, pharmacists, veterinarians, dentists, optometrists, and students of these fields) (2017 – present)

Provide psychological evaluations via telehealth for professionals who have struggled with substance-use-related issues and/or mental health difficulties. They are assessed for current and past substance use issues. A full psychological assessment is given, and reports/recommendations identifying the current functional capacities or impairments of the professionals are submitted.

Online Teaching experience

2023 to present Texas A& M – Commerce- Adjunct Professor for Psychology Graduate Program. Courses taught include Psychological Assessment, Psychological Theories and Techniques, Psychological Interventions, Group Counseling, Psychopharmacology, and Psychology of Death and Dying.

2017- 2023 Instructional Connections – Academic Assistant -Louisiana State University, Alexandria
 Completed over 20 courses multiple times (Cultural Psychology, Counseling, Research Methods, Statistics, Intro to Psychology, Learning and Behavior, Testing and Measurement, Industrial Organization, and Senior Seminars). Grade and provide feedback for students on their written course assignments.
 First point of contact for students in every online class.
 Provide instruction and clarification for students on course assignments and manage discussion forums.

2018 Adjunct faculty for Colorado Mesa University
 Developed and taught an online course for PSYC 430 Biological Psychology. The course management system used was D2L. Developed course materials, syllabi, weekly assignments, tests, discussion forums, and semester research projects. Evaluated, graded, and provided feedback to student assignments.
 Maintained grades and other required records.

In-Person Teaching Experience

2007 Brenau University- Adjunct Professor. Biological Bases of Behavior (PSY770)– Graduate course designed to better the understanding of the neuroanatomical and neurophysiological processes of behavior, thus providing the basis for a better understanding of their contribution to neurological and psychological disorders.

**EDUCATION
AND
LICENSURE**

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

SDSU/UCSD Joint Doctoral Program in Clinical Psychology San Diego, CA
Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology, specialty in Neuropsychology
Completed APA accredited internship at UCSD/San Diego VA
University of St. Thomas, Houston, TX
B.A. in Biology

Psychologist License in Texas 33707
 Psypact licensed in all Psypact-approved states

- Licensed in Texas and all Psypact states
- Experience in a variety of psychological and neuropsychological testing measures
- Extensive Report Writing experience
- Documentation and Treatment planning with EMR
- Curriculum development
- Flexible Schedule
- 10+ years telehealth experience
- Experience with military personnel and veterans
- Proficient in the following LMS’s: Moodle, D2L, CANVAS, Blackboard
- Extensive experience with multiple telehealth systems
- Experience in delivering multiple evidence-based therapeutic interventions